
Message 

From: Eamonn O'Moore [/O=PUBLIC HEALTH ENGLAND/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EAMONN O'MOOREA78] 

Sent: 08/04/2020 11:51:42 
To: NR phe.gov.uk]; AdminHealth&Justice [/o=public health england/ou=exchange 

administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=adminhealthandjusticebfa]; Mattea Clarke [/o=public 
health england/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=mattea clark7fc]_ _._ _N_ R_ , 

NR _ @phe.gov.uk] 
Subject: RE: Questions coming in from CYPSE that advice is needed on 

Thanks) NR 

Afraid I am triple-booked for that session! Can you take the meeting, maybe supported by Mattea & NR thanks. 

All the best, 

Dr. Eamonn O'Moore 
GMC No.: 4208747 
National Lead Health & Justice Team, PHE & Director UK Collaborating Centre, WHO Health in Prisons Programme 
(Europe), 
Alcohol, Drug, Tobacco & Justice Division, 
Health Improvement Directorate, 
Public Health England. 
Wellington House, 
133-155 Waterloo Road, 
London SE1 8UG. 
UNITED KINGDOM 

I&s 
www.gov.uk/phe 
Follow us on Twitter @PHE_uk 
Follow me on Twitter! i&s 

From:._._._._._._._._ NR ._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: 08 April 2020 10:50 
To: Eamonn O'Moore <Eamonn.O'moore@phe.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Questions coming in from CYPSE that advice is needed on 

Hi Eamonn, 

I have called Caroline. They are sending their draft guidance around at 2pm today & have a skype meeting at 4pm. They 
will send both to you also. 

Best Wishes 

NR 

Consultant 
_._._._.--

in Public Health 
Health and Justice Team 
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Public Health England 

-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- -.I &S -.-.-.-.-.-.-. 

From: TWITCHETT, Caroline (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <caroline.twitchett@nhs.net>
Sent: 08 April 2020 10:32 
To: Eamonn O'Moore <Eamonn.O'moore@phe.gov.uk>; NR ;(NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) 

NR_ Dnhs.net>;i _._. NR phe.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Questions coming in from CYPSE that advice is needed on 

•Thank.ypy Eamonn very helpful! 
NR could you give me a call asap so we can discuss how to play you into guidance on SCHs. 

Regards 
C 

Caroline Twitchett 
Children's Quality Lead 
NHS England. and NHS Improvement 
Mobile I&S 
Email: caro1ine.twitchett@nhs.net : www.england.nhs.uk : www.improvement.nhs.uk
Skipton House 180 London Road I London I SE1 6LH 

NHS England and NHS Improvement 

From: Eamonn O'Moore <Eamonn.O'moore@phe.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 April 2020 16:45
To NR  _(NHS ENGLAND &NHS IMPROVEMENT X24 _._._._._.NR _.__._._. nhs.net> NR 

NR Ophe.gov.uk>
Cc: TWITCHETT, Caroline (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <caroline.twitchett@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: Questions coming in from CYPSE that advice is needed on 

Thanks[ NR 

I am including in my responses NR ) who has joined my team this week as PH consultant, on secondment 
fron NR uvhere she has worked for many years as a H+J PH Specialist. For our pandemic works NR is 
going to work to me on supporting our response to the CYPSE needs to help us increase capacity and support faster 
responses. So over next few days you will see;_. NR hcreasingly as your point of contact for our work which we hope 
you will find more supportive given the demands on me for work in prisons and across wider CJS. 

On the specific questions asks in the e-mail, I provide some thoughts for you to consider based on current PHE guidance 
and wider work with the CJS: 
• Court attendance 
o What if child wants to go to court and be present? Would we stop them? Advice from PHE is that ideally during 
the pandemic period, court appearances should be reduced as far as possible to reduce risk of incursion of infection into 
the CYPSE from those returning from court and also risk of children and young people with COVID-19 attending court 
while infectious (especially if only very mild symptoms which is not uncommon for this group). As far as we are aware, 
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PH law cannot prevent someone who is not known/suspected of being COVID-19 infected attending court. But there is 
wider guidance from HMCTS which will be relevant here and suggest this is raised with them for clarification. 
o If child does not go to court but to local place that offers remote court access if setting doesn't have that, would 
they still need to be isolated for 14 days afterwards? PHE advise to reduce attendance at courts for reasons cited above. 
Any space outside of the CYPSE has similar risks so suggest protective isolation on return from any such place if possible. 
o Will SCHs get additional help with court hearing technology (I picked up that YOIs are in scope for some work 
but STCs and SCH are not I NR ;was I think looking into this?) Not for PHE to respond. 
• PPE: if sites make their own equipment (eg Vinney has sowing machines and could make reuseable face masks 
which can be boiled to sterilise) is that permissible? PHE advise that only PPE which is certified and approved for use 
should be used for healthcare or residential staff or patients to use. It would be unsafe to rely on home-made materials. 
• Health services: (you know where this is coming from) anything we can do to stop essential health staff to be 
redeployed out of SCHs? If we expect them to hang on to sick children they need the health support. I know this has 
been escalated but good to cover this in some way, if only to manage expectations. The contracted for health service 
still needs to be provided so the setting should not be left without staff even if this means current staff are replaced with 
other staff — we need to know asap if this is happening and intervene. Not for PHE to respond. 
• Discharges: 
o What about discharging children who have had symptoms? Who is responsible for making sure isolation period 
is adhered to? PHE advise that planned discharges need to take account of the risk that children may be symptomatic at 
time of discharge. Therefore, appropriate arrangements can be made if being received into a family home or equivalent 
for self-isolation and care with additional advice provided to household contacts as per national guidance 
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-stay-at-home-guidance/stay-at-home-guidance-for-households-
with-possible-coronavirus-covid-19-infection#ending-isolation If children or young people going into other settings 
(young adults going to Approved Premises for example), then receiving place needs to be advised. Guidance on APs is 
undergoing clearance but published soon we hope and an operational guidance note has been previously circulated 
through HMPPS so they are aware of actions required. Planned discharges should also ensure no child or young person 
is discharged homeless. 
o Are YOTs set up to receive them? Not for PHE to respond. 
• Hospital: 
o If YP needed to be admitted to hospital is bedwatch service still in place: Not for PHE to respond. 
o Protocols with hospitals: if YP admitted, who can visit them? Would SCH staff be treated as family members? 
Visits to hospitals for anyone are now restricted under social distancing guidance announced a few weeks ago by PM. 
• Testing access for staff and for children 
o Keen to have priority access for staff obvs (I raised this in PHE health & Justice call yesterday and was assured 
youth estate workers incl from STCs and SCHs would be prioritised in the same way as other prison staff, but worth 
checking. MoJ leading on this) We have also raised this within NHSE&I. PHE support this but policy with DHSC. 
o Children: Lincs had several suspected cases, only one was tested, it was then assumed the others had it and they 
all went into isolation. If you then have a child who is well all through isolation but then on first day back shows 
symptoms, you have to put them back into isolation for a further period, essentially could end up with a month in 
isolation unless you test them. Not in interest of child. Keen to get access to testing for all suspected cases to avoid this. 
This is subject to advice from regional Health Protection team The management of suspected COVID-19 cases in any 
outbreak situation will be guided by local PHE Health Protection Teams. The key issue is to prevent transmission of 
infection balancing needs of vulnerable children and young people. 
• Cohorting Guidance: keen on YCS specific guidance Advice on cohorting approaches has been provided by PHE 
H+J. Publication process for guidance is problematic but we understand the need and will continue to work with NHS 
and YJS and others to support development,. 
• Mobility: has all mobility stopped? (Advised them to check with placements on the specific case they were 
raising) Not for PHE to respond. 

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

I&S 
www.gov.uk/phe 
Follow us on Twitter @_ _P_ H_E___ uk 
Follow me on Twitter I&S 

From:; NR (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT X24) [mailtoi NR nhs.net] 
Sent: 07 April 2020 16:23 
To: Health-Justice <Health-Justice@phe.gov.uk>
Cc: TWITCHETT, Caroline (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) <caroline.twitchett@nhs.net>
Subject: Questions coming in from CYPSE that advice is needed on 
Importance: High 

Hi all 
Grateful if you could provide lines on the below email (where relevant) from Jule Wesemann who is a Deputy Director at 
YCS and attended the last PHE Monday call. The red answers are mine where I feel I know the answer (please say if 
these need amending). 

Thanks 
-------------------- -----, 

NR 
Corporate Children and Young People Policy Lead 
Children and Young People, Health and Justice 
NHS._Encaland_&.NIF(S Improvement 
Tel:i _._._._. I&S_._. 
Emai NR (a~nhs.net web: www.england.nhs.uk and www.improvement.nhs.uk 
Skipton House - 80 London Road - London SE1 6LH 

NHS England and NHS Improvement 

From: Wesemann, Juliane <Juliane.Wesemann@justice.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 April _2020.15.57_._._._._._._._._._._._._.

Tc(.......... NR._._._._._._. 0justice.gov.uk>
C NR M~;(NHS ENGLAND &NHS IMPROVEMENT X24) NR nhs.net>
Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

1NQ000626362_0004 



Thanks again for collating all these. A few more I've picked up from SCH managers: 

• Court attendance 
o What if child wants to go to court and be present? Would we stop them? Yes ideally, but legal position 
on that would need checking? 
o If child does not go to court but to local place that offers remote court access if setting doesn't have 
that, would they still need to be isolated for 14 days afterwards? Yes and this is not advised as if they have 
COVID and are asymptomatic they would be potentially spreading it 
o Will SCHs get additional help with court hearing technology (I picked up that YOls are in scope for 
some work but STCs and SCH are not —[ ._._. NR._._. _. ;was I think looking into this?) 
• PPE: if sites make their own equipment (eg Vinney has sowing machines and could make reuseable 
face masks which can be boiled to sterilise) is that permissible? I would imagine these are not as effective - 
even the hospital grade ones are not completely effective — again will check 
• Health services: (you know where this is coming from) anything we can do to stop essential health staff 
to be redeployed out of SCHs? If we expect them to hang on to sick children they need the health support. I 
know this has been escalated but good to cover this in some way, if only to manage expectations. The 
contracted for health service still needs to be provided so the setting should not be left without staff even if this 
means current staff are replaced with other staff — we need to know asap if this is happening and intervene 
• Discharges: 
o What about discharging children who have had symptoms? Who is responsible for making sure 
isolation period is adhered to? 
o Are YOTs set up to receive them? 
• Hospital: 
o If YP needed to be admitted to hospital is bedwatch service still in place (I said yes on basis of latest 
convo with PECS but worth including that) 
o Protocols with hospitals: if YP admitted, who can visit them? Would SCH staff be treated as family 
members? I don't think anyone with COVID in ICU in hospital can be visited but will check 
• Testing access for staff and for children 
o Keen to have priority access for staff obvs (I raised this in PHE health & Justice call yesterday and was 
assured youth estate workers incl from STCs and SCHs would be prioritised in the same way as other prison 
staff, but worth checking. MoJ leading on this) We have also raised this within NHSE&I 
o Children: Lincs had several suspected cases, only one was tested, it was then assumed the others had 
it and they all went into isolation. If you then have a child who is well all through isolation but then on first day 
back shows symptoms, you have to put them back into isolation for a further period, essentially could end up 
with a month in isolation unless you test them. Not in interest of child. Keen to get access to testing for all 
suspected cases to avoid this. This is subject to advice from regional Health Protection team 
• Cohorting Guidance: keen on YCS specific guidance 
• Mobility: has all mobility stopped? (Advised them to check with placements on the specific case they 
were raising) 

From:, NR VCS) 
Sent: 07 April 2020 14:56 
To:! NR fYCS) NR '@justice.gov.uk>1 -- -(NHS ENGLAND & NHS 
IMPROVEMENT -X24); NR nhs.neta NR @justice. ov.uk>
Cc: Wesemann, Juliane <Juliane.Wesemann@justice.gov.uk>; NR Pjustice.gov.uk>;

NR justice.gov.uk>; TWITCHETT, Caroline (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) 
<caroline.twitchett@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

A reminder that any other questions like this that we want covered in central guidance please send to me and I'll pick up 
with our health colleagues holding the pen on the guidance. I've already flagged this one with them. 
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HM Prnsjn 
Probation Service 

Youth 
Custody 

Service 

71 r 

---- -------N R -----------

Heacl of operational Contract Management 
Quality, Commissioning, Contracts, Information & 
Performance (QCCIP) I YCS I HMPPS 
Southern House (2.24) 1 Wellesley Grove 
Croydon .1. CR0.1 XG-.-..._._. 
Mobile.,  I&S_._._._._._._. 
Preventing V►ctims by Changing Young Lives 
Find out more on People Finder: People Finder 
Follow us on Twitter çhmpps 
Diary Manager;    NR . ----------------------
Email ; I&S lustice:gov.uk Mobile; I&S 

From NR ,YCS) 
Sent: 07 April_ 2.0.2.0 14:52 
T_ o:! NR VHS EN_ GLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) _ _ NR_. ._. -Pnhs.net>; NR 

NR _Pjustice.gov.uk> -- @[ustice.Kov.uk> 
Cc: Wesemann, Juliane <Juliane.Wesemann@justice.gov.uk>, NR iustice.gov.uk>; 

NR @justice.gov.uk>; TWITCHETT, Caroline (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) 
<caroline.twitchett(@nhs.net> 
Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

Many thanks. I will ensure Oakhill is aware of this position and to expect further guidance in due course. 

Kind regards, 

Swriw ----------- ---- - -------------- -
NR 

Youtft Head of Monitoring, Youth Custody Service 
CUM* Commission ng.t.Contracts.and Secure.Schools~YCS~HMPPS 

Mobilei I&S 

05 
t r /  Preventing Victims by Changing Young Lives 

Q c*. Find out more on People Finder People Finder 
Follow us on Twitter hmpps 

A  G 4' 

From; NR VHS ENGLAND &NHS IMPROVEMENT X24) [mailto _._._._. ._._.;@nhs.net] 
Sent: 07 April 2020 14:43 

_. N.R ________________________ 
NR 0iustice.gov.uk> NR justice.gov.uk> 

Cc: Wesemann, Juliane <Juliane.Wesemann@justice.gov.uk> . _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. NR _ justice.gov.uk>; 
NR -0 justice.gov.uk>; TWITCHETT, Caroline (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) 

INQ000626362_0006 



<caroline.twitchett@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

Hi all 
Just to confirm as per my email just now to Jule that all new admissions need to self isolate for 14 days. Added to this, 
every time a child/yp re-enters the site from outside (after any sort of movement) the 14 days also applies in these cases 
— they should be treated like a new admission. Movements of any sort need to be reduced as much as possible for this 
reason as well as to reduce transmission of COVID-19. 

We hope to have draft guidance which references this out on Thursday. 

Kind Regards 

NR 

Corporate Children and Young People Policy Lead 
Children and Young People, Health and Justice 
NHS. England._&_NHS Improvement 

I&S 
Email 1 1&s nhs.net web: www.england.nhs.uk and www.improvement.nhs.uk 
Skipton House - 80 London Road - London SE1 6LH 

NHS England and NHS Improvement 

An

From I._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. -.-.-.-.-.-.--. NR 1@ justice.gov.uk>
Sent: 07 April 2. 0.20 14:15 
To NR   VHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) NR Onhs.net>, NR 

NR justice.gov.uk>L NR_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.~ustice.gov.uk> 
Cc: Wesemann, Juliane <Juliane.Wesemann@justice.gov.uk>F NR @justice.gov.uk>;

_.NR @justice.gov.uk>; TWITCHETT, Caroline (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT X24) 
<caroline.twitchett@nhs.net>
Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

Many thanks for the update NR 

Kind regards, 

1NQ000626362_0007 



HM P.rjon& 
Probst`on S c NR 

Youth 'Head of Monitoring, Youth Custody Service 
Custody Commissioning, Contracts and Secure SchoolsjYCSjHMPPS Servee ------- -- -- -------- ----------- ------------------ -

Mobile:! I&S _._._. ._._._.. 

os 
1 

Tom` 
lfi 1i ~ a, , f-h i- V xng Lives 

a Q  m Find out more on People Finder People Finder 
.o Follow us on Twitter hmrrs 
F AC 

From:` -- - (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT -X24) [mailtd NR nhs.net] 
Sent: 07 April 2020 14:12 
TO: NR YCS) NR justice. gay .uk>  ̀ NR 

NR@lustice.gov.uk>, i -_ NR @justice.gov.uk>
Cc: Wesemann, Juliane <Juliane.Wesemann@justice.gov.uk>; YCS_Contingency <YCS Contingency@justice.gov.uk>; 

NR @justice.gov.uk>; TWITCHETT, Caroline (NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24) 
<caroline.twitchett( nhs.net> 

Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

Hi H NR 
We are still working on it with them. We are also working on some specific guidance which; NR is discussing 

with those drafting it, this afternoon, and which we are trying to get out at speed. 

Kind Regards 

NR 

Corporate Children and Young People Policy Lead 
Children and Young People, Health and Justice 
NHS.E.nciIand._&_NJ S Improvement 
Tel:[  _._._._ I&S 
Email; NR nhs.net web: www.england.nhs.uk and www.improvement.nhs.uk 
Skipton House - 80 London Road - London SE1 6LH 

NHS England and NHS Improvement 

From:, NR justice.gov. uk>
Sent: 07 April 2020 14:06 

To: NR !NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT X24) ----NR 
NR @justice.gov.uk> NR

Cc: Wesemann, Juliane <Juliane.Wesemann@justice.gov.uk>;i -.-.--.-.-
NR Pjustice.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

Hi _.NR , 

hs.net>;[._._._._._._._._._._._._. NR._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
~justice.gov.uk>
NR 1@justice.gov.uk>;
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Did you receive any further guidance from PHE? 

Kind regards, 

HM Prr n
Proba>ron Scr~ ce

Youth Head of Monitoring, Youth Custody Service 

Cust
ody ommissioninq Contracts .and .Secure SchoolslYCSIHMPP

Servi
: 

I&S 

oS 
i r ~ Preventing Vcti ni by Ch i iTri Young Lives 

a Q  m Find out more on People Finder People Finder 
Follow us on Twitter hmpps 

FAZ E ' 

From: -NR -.?NHS ENGLAND &NHS IMPROVEMENT X24) [mail] NR . @nhs.net]
Sent: 0.1_ April__ _ 2020.  13:36 
TO: NR_________________________ justice .gov.uk> - NR_ - YCS) 

NR ._._ .iDjustice.gov.uk>
Cc: Wesemann, Juliane <Juliane_Wesemann@justice.gov.uk> NR r@justice.gov.uk>;

._._._._. ._._._._. _._._._._._._._._NR _ 5 justice.gov.uk>; _. _._._._NR._._._._._ ._._._._._._._~lustice.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

H E NR ----------
I have spoken to PHE and need to take more advice from them this afternoonj NR will be able to advise if the 
guidance has gone out. 

Smaller settings will need to take a pragmatic approach whilst also trying to stick to the general principles of the 
guidance. I am trying to get to the bottom of some specifics so that I can email you all with some sensible advice. 

Kind Regards 

Corporate Children and Young People Policy Lead 
Children and Young People, Health and Justice 
NHS. Enclland. &_NHS Improvement 
Tel: ̀  I&S 
Email: NR - nhs.net web: www.england.nhs.uk and www.improvement.nhs.uk 
Skipton House- 80 London Road - London SE1 6LH 

NHS England and NHS Improvement 
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From _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._NR._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ iustice.gov.uk> 
Sent: 01 _ _Apr_i_l 2020 13:29 
To NR ;NHS ENGLAND& NHS IMPROVEMENT X24) NR nhs.net> NR (CS) 

NR iustice.gov.uk>
Cc:'Wesemann. Juliane <Juliane.Wesemann@iustice.eov.uk> NR Piusticl 

Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

I am on a call now for Rainsbrook's Bronze Command meeting and they have just mentioned that the cohorting 
guidance has been issued within the past hour from the YCS. Is this correct or are we still waiting to see if it applied to 
the STCs? 

0 
HM Pma, 3 

V utb 
Cuelody 

ici 

NR
----------------- -

Head of Monitoring: Rainsbrook SIC 
Commissioning, Contracts and Secure Schools I YCS I 
HMPPS _._._._._. 
Phone; I&S 
Mobile;._._._._._._._._._. 
Find out more on People Finder 
Follow us on Twitter hmpps 

Preventing Victims by Changing Young Lives 

From ! NR I NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24 mailto NR nhs.net]

Sent: 0.1 April 2.0.2.0. 11:51 

To: NR iustice.gov.uk> ----------------------------- -----------------------------
Cc: Wesemann, Juliane <Juliane.Wesemann@justice. ov.uk>; NR .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.- lustice. ov.uk>;

-- -VCS) ._._._.__._._._._.NR !@iustice.gov uk> NR
-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.... ----- ------- ---- --- -------- -------- ---------- ----------------------

I NR justice .Gov.uk> _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.NR_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.!@justice.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

Ok, thanks, NR i useful to understand and I will discuss with PHE now if I can. 

NR 

Corporate Children and Young People Policy Lead 
Children and Young People, Health and Justice 
NHS England & NHS Improvement 
Te._._.._._._._.I&S 
Email; NR ~nhs.net web: www.england.nhs.uk and www.improvement.nhs.uk 
Skipton House - 80 London Road - London SE1 6LH 

NHS England and NHS Improvement 
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Sent: 01 April 2020 11:48 
Tot--.-.-.-.- NR ;NHS ENGLAND & NHS IMPROVEMENT - X24)L  NR  bnhs_net>
Cc: Wesema_n_n_, Ju_liane <Juliane.Wesemann@iustice.gov.uk>~  NR ._._._._._.. . .

.NR 
. . . . . . . .

. (YCS) 
4 . . . . . . . .

.NR 
. . . . . . . .

._iustice.gov.uk> ._._._. NR 
-----

NR

Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

- -.-.-.-.-.-. NR 
------------ - 

Some of this is whatl._._._......._._._..say their LA has decided to do already in terms of am isolation unit. Other SCHs have 
been saying to!!,-NR hey intend to isolate new arrivals without symptoms. The STCs potentially have the physical 
(although arguable not the operational) capacity to do this. We haven't sent the guidance eon to the SCHs because we 
wanted to see if there was a bespoke answer for the youth estates but it will have gone to STCs via silver. 

HMPinson& 
Probation Service 

Youth 
Custody 

Service 

._._._._._NR _. 
Head of Operational Contract Management 
Quality, Commissioning, Contracts, Information & 
Performance (QCCIP) I YCS I HMPPS 
Southern House (2.24) 1 Wellesley Grove 
Croydon_j.CR'.=._._ "G._._._._., 
Mobile: I._._._._._._.I&S 
)reventinr V c by Changing Young Lives 

Find out more on People Finder: People Finder 
Follow us on Twitt-er_. .hinoos. 
Diary Mana.tier; ,_, ,_,_NR_._._._._._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

.E.m.aii.;. ._._. I&S 
&S 

[See recipients listed above] 

Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

Hi Jule 
I will need to get PHE guidance on this — I will come back to you asap. 

Kind Re ards 

NR 

Corporate Children and Young People Policy Lead 
Children and Young People, Health and Justice 
NHS England & NHS Improvement 
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Tel:; I&S 
Email NR It nhs.net web: www.england.nhs.uk and www.improvement.nhs.uk 
Skipton House - 80 London Road - London SE1 6LH 

NHS England and NHS Improvement 

[See recipients listed above] 

Thus came up in the govenror director call this am, NR ;was going to check with NHSE whether new 
arrivals can be treated as a household, ie have small group activities together, or whether it needs to be 
individual isolation. 

NR -. ;are you able to confirm what the NHSE /PHE position on this is please? 
Jule 

[See recipients listed above] 

Subject: RE: Guidance for new admissions to self isolate for 14 days 

L._._NR._._, the attached guidance was issued by HMPPS Comms yesterday to prisons. I believe they now automatically 
include STCs in their distribution because of the Regional Silver implications. I've not shared with SCHs for obvious 
reasons. L. NR- is better placed to comment on whether we're in agreement. 

HM Pns & Operational Contracts Manager 
Probation Service --.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-

Mobile.-. I&s 

o itl' Email: NR iustice.gov.ukCustody
Service 

Find out more on People Finder 
https://peoplefinder.service.gov.uk/people/larry-
stockton 

Follow us on Twitter hmpps 
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[See recipients listed above] 

buoject: (juiaance ror new aamissions to sear isolate ror 14 says 
Importance: High 

Good morning, 

Has anyone seen the above guidance which has been issued to STCs? Are we in agreement with this? 

Kind regards, 

W 
HM a 
Pro +eti r ---------------- 

N R 
---- -------- - 

Youth Head of Monitoring, Youth Custody Service 
Custody Commissioning, _Contracts and Secure SchoolsIYCSIHMPPS servie8 - 

Mobile I&S 
nting Victims by Changing Young Lives 

a  ©~ Find out more on People Finder People Finder 
Follow us on Twitter hmpps 

AGS' 

ru

This e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, disclosure, 
storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all copies and inform the 
sender by return e-mail. Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and 
read by someone else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by 
e-mail. This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the 
Ministry of Justice. Monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at any time. You have a 
responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails and their contents. 

Th-s message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient 

please inform the 

sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it. 

Please do not disclose, copy or distribute informat-on in this e-mail or take any action 

in relation to its contents. To do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Thank 

you for your co-operation. 

NHSmail is the secure email and directory service available for all NHS staff in England 

and Scotland. NHSmail is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive 

information with NHSmail and other accredited email services. 

For more information and to find out how you can sw-tch, 

https://portal.nhs.net/help/loinincrnhsmail 
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

Th-s message may contain confidential information. -f you are not the intended recipient 

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

https://portal.nhs.net/help/loininanhsmail 

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
https://portal.nhs.net/help/joiningnhsmail 

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
responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding a-mails and their contents. 

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

************************************************************************** 

The information contained in the EMail and any attachments is confidential and intended solely and for the attention 
and use of the named addressee(s). It may not be disclosed to any other person without the express authority of Public 
Health England, or the intended recipient, or both. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose, copy, 
distribute or retain this message or any part of it. This footnote also confirms that this EMail has been swept for 
computer viruses by Symantec.Cloud, but please re-sweep any attachments before opening or saving. 
http://www.gov.uk/PH E 
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
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